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Release Notification and Corrective Action 
C OPERATOR 1X1 Initia Q Final Report 

Name of Company: Chevron f̂3> Q- 3 Contact: Bradley Blevins 
Address: 1616 West Bender Telephone No.: (575) 391-1462 Ext. 86424 
Facility Name: Skelly 952 Facility Type: Poly Line 

Surface Owner: BLM Mineral Owner: 

LOCATION OF R E L E A S E 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 

D 21 17S 31E Eddy 

Latitude: N 32° 49' 28.56" Longitude: W 103° 52'44.04" 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release: produced water Volume of Release: 53.8 bbls Volume Recovered: 15 bbls 
Source of Release: 3rd party contractor doing road work damaged the 
main transfer water line 

Date and Hour of Occurrence: 
11/19/13 @am 

Date and Hour of Discovery: 
11/19/13 @am 

Was Immediate Notice Given? 
E l Yes • No • Not Required 

If YES, To Whom? 
Mike Bratcher 

By Whom? Bradley Blevins Date and Hour: 11/22/13 @ am 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes [5J No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse: 
Not Applicable 

Depth to Water. -130 ft bgs 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* Not Applicable 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* Approximately 53.8 bbls of produced water were released when a 3rd party contractor 
doing road work damaged the main water transfer line. Approximately 15 bbls volume recovered. The poly line has been repaired and an 
emergency response crew dispatched to remove surface contaminants. 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* An area approximately 725 ft x 10 ft was impacted by the release with -15 bbls of fluid 
recovered from the site. Soil samples will be collected from release area and submitted to Cardinal Laboratories for testing. Upon receipt of 
laboratory analytical data from soil samples collected during delineation operations, a Remediation Proposal will be prepared for approval. 
I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules 
and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may 
endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the 
operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, 
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility 
for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Signature: 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: , / ' / // 
Printed Name: Bradley Blevins 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: , / ' / // 

Title: HE Specialist 
Approval D t ^ C 0 2 " O T T ' 

Expiration Date: 

E-mail Address: bradle v.blevins(7?jche vron.com 

Date: Phone: (575) 391-1462 Ext. 86424 

Conditions of Approval: 
Kemediation per OCD Rule & Guidelines, & 

like approval by BLM. SUBMIT REMEDIATION 

Attached • 

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary PROPOSAL NO LATER THAN: ZOT7 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Blevins, Bradley G <Bradley.Blevins@chevron.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 9:24 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Amos, James' 
Cc: Blevins, Bradley G 
Subject: FW: FW: Spill skelly 952 
Attachments: Skelly 952 Initial C-141.pdf 

Please find the initial C-141 for the release that occurred on the Skelly 952.' 3 r party struck one of our lines while 
repairing a road. If you have any questions please give me a call. 

Thanks 
Oievron 

Bradley Blevins ', 
Chevron Delaware Basin 
I I I Spuialisl: 
Hobbs 1M I 
Direct 575-391-1462 86424 
Cell-575-441-0841 '; 

From: Daniel Dominguez [mailto:ddominguezepi@qmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 9:08 AM 
To: Blevins, Bradley G 
Subject: Re: FW: Spill skelly 952 

Bradley, 

Revised Initial C-141 for Skelly 952 attached. 

Sincerely, , 
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC. 

Daniel Dominguez 
Environmental Consultant/Safety Director 

Environmental Plus, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1558 
2100 Avenue 'O' 
Eunice, NM 88231 .; 
(575) 631-0401 (Cell) 
(575) 394-3481 (Office) 
(575) 394-2601 (fax) 

l 


